

**STATE OF
COLORADO****Lennberg - DNR, Patrick** <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Watkins Mine, M2019-053

1 message

Cal Kelley <cal.kelley@kelleytruckinginc.com>

Mon, Aug 30, 2021 at 4:59 PM

To: "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Patrick,

Please find the attached Extension Request for the Watkins Mine, M2019-053 Incompleteness Notice Response.

Also, please note, Chas Irish is no longer employed at Kelley Trucking Inc. so please direct all correspondence regarding the Watkins Mine permit to me.

If you have any questions or need any other information please feel free to contact me.

Thanks,

Calvin Kelley

Vice President

Ph: 303.279.4150

Mbl: 303.888.6479

6201 McIntyre St.

Golden, CO 80403

kelleytruckinginc.com

2021.08.30_Watkins Mine, M2019-053 Extension Request.pdf
330K



KelleyTrucking inc.

Earthmoving Contractors

6201 McIntyre Street • Golden, Colorado 80403
Ph# (303) 279-4150 Fax# (303) 279-4799

August 30, 2021

Patrick Lennberg
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

Patrick,

Kelley Trucking Inc. is requesting a 30-day extension to the Watkins Mine Incompleteness Response AM-01; M-2019-053 application submittal date to continue our efforts putting together the incompleteness response.

Regards,

Cal Kelley
Vice President
Kelley Trucking Inc.